DUKE Sadia

From: Gisos, Alan A [N
Sent: Friday, 20 December :

To: DUKE Sadia
Subject: RE: Application for exemption - OneSteel [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Duke,

BlueScope would not object to the granting of an exemption from dumping duties for this TCO 1328432

Regards
Alan
" Alan Gibbs | Development Manager International Trade Affairs
2 P
% BlueScope Australia and New Zealand
T 000

- S 1 cop.com

A Sirius Building | Five Islands Rd | Port Kembla | NSW 2505

From: DUKE Sadia [mailto:Sadia.Duke@adcommission.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2013 11:03 AM

To: Gibbs, Alan AJ

Subject: Application for exemption - OneSteel [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Alan

The Anti-Dumping Commission has received an exemption application in relation to zinc coated (galvanised)
steel from OneSteel. It applies to goods subject to TCO 1328432.

Can you please confirm that Bluescope does not object to the exemption request lodged by Onesteel?

If you have any queries, please contact me. Thanks

Sadia Duke
Supervisor | Operations 2
Anti-Dumping Commission

Level 5 Customs House
5 Constitution Avenue
CANBERRA ACT 2601

P:02 6275 6701 F:02 6275 6990
E:sadia.duke@adcommission.gov.au
W: www.adcommission.gov.au

| currently work part time from Wednesday to Friday

This email message and any attached files may be protected information under section 16 of the
Customs Administration Act 1985 (CA Act) and may also contain information that is confidential,
and/or subject to legal professional privilege.



The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

If you ARE the intended recipient, and are subject to an undertaking provided under section 16 of the CA Act,
you must not use or further disclose the information within this email except for the purpose for which it was
provided to you or otherwise as required or authorised by law.

If you are NOT the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disseminate, forward, retain or reproduce this
email. If you receive this email in error, please notify the Customs Incident Response Centre immediately on

1800 303 387 (24hrs) and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

NOTICE - This message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or proprietary. It is intended only for use by the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,be advised that you

have received this message in error. Any dissemination, copying, use or re-transmission of this message or attachment, or the disclosure of any information
therein, is strictly forbidden. BlueScope Steel Limited does not represent or guarantee that this message or attachment is free of errors, virus or interference.

If you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately and delete the message. Any views expressed in this email are not
necessarily the views of BlueScope Steel Limited





